
CARDIFF SCHOOL DISTRICT
1888 Montgomery Avenue, Cardiff-by-the-Sea, California

REGULAR MEETING OF THE GOVERNING BOARD
AGENDA

THURSDAY, MARCH 14, 2024
5:00 PM PUBLIC MEETING

CARDIFF SCHOOL MULTIPURPOSE ROOM • 1888 MONTGOMERY AVENUE • CARDIFF-BY-THE-SEA, CA 92007

In compliance with Government Code 54957.5, agenda-related documents that have been distributed to the Board less than
72 hours prior to the Board meeting are available for inspection upon request at the Cardiff School District, 1888
Montgomery Avenue, Cardiff or on our website.

The public’s health and well-being are a top priority for the Board of Trustees of the Cardiff School District and you are urged
to take all appropriate health and safety precautions.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance, disability-related modifications, or
accommodations, including auxiliary aids or services, in order to participate in the public meetings of the District’s Board of
Trustees, please contact the Office of the Superintendent at (760) 632-5890, Extension 101. Notification 24 hours prior to the
meeting will enable the District to make the necessary arrangements to ensure accommodation and accessibility to this
meeting.

TO ADDRESS THE GOVERNING BOARD REGARDING AN ITEM ON THE AGENDA:
Members of the audience may address the Board of Trustees on items that are within the Board’s subject matter jurisdiction.
Persons wishing to address the Board concerning items on the agenda are invited to do so when the item is addressed at
the meeting. Please complete and submit a written request to the secretary before the meeting. When the Board President
invites you to speak, please state your name for the record. In the interest of time and order, each speaker is allotted a
maximum of three (3) minutes. When your speaking time expires you will be prompted with a 15-second warning.

I. ORGANIZATIONAL ITEMS
A. Call to Order
B. Pledge of Allegiance
C. Roll Call

Ms. Rhea Stewart, President
Ms. Nancy Orr, Clerk
Mr. Andrew Howard, Member
Mr. Ashok Swaminathan, Member
Mr. Shad Thielman, Member
Ms. Jill Vinson, Superintendent

D. Approve Agenda for March 14, 2024
(All items are action unless labeled information.)

E. Approve Minutes from the Regular Meeting of February 8, 2024

II. HEARING SESSION
A. Public Comments (The purpose of the Board meeting is to conduct the School Board’s business in

public. The Board welcomes and encourages public comments, however, in accordance with the Brown

https://www.cardiffschools.com/Page/2968


Act, Board members may not respond to comments during the public comment portion of the agenda. Any
member of the public who wishes to address the Board on an item on the agenda or on another topic
which lies within the Governing Board’s jurisdiction may do so, but must submit a written request. Please
hand your form to the secretary before the meeting. Presentations are limited to 3 minutes per person per
topic. The total amount of time to be allowed on any item is fifteen minutes, unless the time limit is waived
by a majority vote of the Board. The Board may 1) acknowledge receipt of the information; 2) refer to staff
for further study; or 3) refer the matter to a future agenda.)

B. Cardiff Elementary Teachers Association
C. ELAC/DELAC
D. School Site Council
E. Cardiff SEA
F. School Reports
G. Reports on Workshops/Conferences
H. Superintendent’s Report

III. CONSENT CALENDAR
Items listed in the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and are acted on by the Board in one motion
unless members of the Board request specific items to be discussed or pulled. It is understood that the
Superintendent recommends approval on all Consent Items. Each item of the Consent agenda approved by the
Board shall be deemed to have been considered in full and adopted as recommended.

A. Approve Current Business Items:
1. Purchase Orders; February 2024
2. Commercial Warrants #14-111192 to #14-120983; $192,641.21
3. Payroll Warrants February 2024; $850,065.77

B. Approve Enrollment Report as of March 11, 2024

C. Approve Personnel Report as of March 11, 2024

D. Removal of Items from Consent Calendar

E. Approve Consent Calendar

IV. GENERAL FUNCTIONS

A. 2024 CSBA Delegate Assembly Election Region 17 (9 vacancies)

V. BUSINESS & FINANCE

A. Approve Budget Changes through January 31, 2024

B. Authorize District Certification of the Second Period Interim Report for
Period Ending January 31, 2024



VI. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

VII. ANNOUNCEMENT: ADJOURNING TO CLOSED SESSION

A. Conference with Legal Counsel- Anticipated Litigation-
Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Government
Code section 54956.9(d)(2): (ONE potential case)

B. Conference with the District’s Labor Negotiator, Jill Vinson, Regarding
Negotiations with Cardiff Elementary Teachers Association- Government Code
Section 54957.6

VIII. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION

IX. REPORT FROM CLOSED SESSION

X. ADJOURNMENT OF MEETING



CARDIFF SCHOOL DISTRICT
1888 Montgomery Avenue

Cardiff-by-the-Sea, California 92007

MINUTES
REGULAR BOARD MEETING, FEBRUARY 8, 2024

The Regular Board Meeting of the Governing Board of the Cardiff School District was held on
Thursday, February 8, 2024, in the Cardiff School Multipurpose Room, located at 1888 Montgomery
Ave, Cardiff-by-the-Sea, California. President Stewart called the meeting to order at 5:05 p.m. and
led the trustees and visitors in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Members Present: Howard, Orr, Stewart, Swaminathan, Thielman

Members Absent: 0

Administrators Present: Vinson, Giroux, Scheftner

The agenda for the February 8, 2024 Regular Board meeting was approved as presented.

MOTION: Orr
SECOND: Howard
AYES: Howard, Orr, Stewart, Swaminathan, Thielman
NOES: 0
ABSENT: 0

The minutes from the Regular Board Meeting of January 11, 2024 were approved as written.

MOTION: Thielman
SECOND: Swaminathan
AYES: Howard, Orr, Stewart, Swaminathan, Thielman
NOES: 0
ABSENT: 0

Hearing Session:
● Lisa Alejandro addressed the Board regarding Prop 28 funding.
● CETA member Trish d’entrement thanked President Stewart and Trustee Orr for attending

the CTA brunch. Trustee Orr and President Stewart expressed their appreciation for the
opportunity.

● The ELAC/DELAC meeting was on 2/8/24. Academic updates and the safety plan were
reviewed and discussed.

● The School Site Council held their meeting on January 22nd. The safety plan was reviewed
and discussed. The next meeting is scheduled for May 21st.

● The Cardiff SEA is busy planning for their spring gala event. Their February meeting will be
held on Tuesday, February 13th rather than Wednesday, February 14th because of the
Valentine’s Day holiday.



● Principal Giroux highlighted several classrooms that are doing exciting activities. Ms.
McNamara’s class is learning about Michaelangelo and the students painted their own
“ceilings” under their tables. Ms. Easson’s class is busy rehearsing for their upcoming
weather play. Ms. Boyesen’s class had parent and guest speaker Amanda Salas-Dickey
speak about her experience as a quadriplegic. The students were able to learn how her
wheelchair works and ask her questions. It was an experience that built empathy and was a
nice addition to ability awareness week. First graders are learning about fossils and were
able to make a fossil to take home to their families.

● Principal Scheftner shared that Oak Crest will be on campus next week. Their band will be
visiting on Monday performing and encouraging students to take band as an elective and
the counselors and their principal will be here on Wednesday to provide an overview of their
middle school program. Sports and Hobby Day and the Cardiff Way Awards Assembly will
be on Friday 2/16. 5th Graders will be presenting their inventions to parents on 2/27 and to
Invention Convention judges on 2/28. Mini Miracles horse therapy has been rescheduled for
March 8th.

● Trustee Howard participated in the Visioning Team Meeting where the Cardiff Student
Learner profile was discussed. Trustee Swaminathan and President Stewart attended Board
negotiations at the end of January. President Stewart and Superintendent Vinson attended
community member Christine Bruington’s celebration of life. At a recent ACSA symposium,
Ms. Vinson was on a panel of speakers discussing community-funded schools.

● Superintendent Vinson reported that a representative from the Encinitas Sheriff's
department recently met with staff at each site to answer safety questions. Our District
Technology Coordinator, Jerry de la Cruz, accepted a promotional opportunity with the
Escondido Unified School District. He successfully implemented our district-wide multi-factor
authentication district-wide. Ms. Vinson shared that an evening cyber safety seminar is
planned for parents and guardians in March. She also mentioned that the Visioning Team
met to kick off the strategic planning process, and a strategic planning survey has gone out
to staff and families. The district has been following Prop 28 updates and now that the
details are clarified, input will be gathered at the sites and a plan brought this spring for
Board approval. President Steward congratulated Ms. Vinson for being honored by ACSA
as Superintendent of the Year for Region 18.

The Consent Calendar was approved as presented.

MOTION: Swaminathan
SECOND: Thielman
AYES: Howard, Orr, Stewart, Swaminathan, Thielman
NOES: 0
ABSENT: 0

The Board postponed the voting for the 2024 CSBA Delegate Assembly Election until the March
Board meeting where they will review the profiles of the candidates.

The Board Protocols were approved as presented.

MOTION: Howard



SECOND: Swaminathan
AYES: Howard, Orr, Stewart, Swaminathan, Thielman
NOES: 0
ABSENT: 0

The Supplement to the Annual Update for the 2022-23 LCAP was provided to the Board for
informational purposes. This report serves as a mid-year checkpoint to see how our district is
progressing with each LCAP goal. Principal Giroux noted that Students are on track to surpass
annual growth targets and we have already reclassified 5 EL students this year. She also
mentioned that our district-wide attendance rate has increased by 2.32% and our families are
utilizing independent study contracts more if their student will be absent for 5 days or longer.

Future agenda items include the CSBA Delegate Assembly election and the second Interim budget
update.

There being no other regular business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned to
closed session at 5:33 p.m. The meeting reconvened to open session at 7:44 p.m.

In closed session, by a vote of 5 to 0, with 0 abstentions, the Board took action to approve a
settlement agreement arising out of a special education dispute. A settlement agreement has been
reached by the parties. 1- Thielman, 2nd Orr

There being no other business to come before the Board, the meeting was adjourned at 7:45 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

__________________________ _____________________________
Nancy Orr, Clerk Jill Vinson, Superintendent



PO Date Supplier Fund Resource Goal Function Object Site Description Amount

5090 2/1/24 S.W. SCHOOL SUPPLY 0100 1100000 1110 1000 4300000 222 Instructional Supplies 51.98$            
5090 2/1/24 S.W. SCHOOL SUPPLY 0100 1100000 1110 1000 4300000 222 Instructional Supplies 4.25$               
5082 2/1/24 RASIX COMPUTER CENTER, INC. 0100 0000000 0000 2420 4300005 111 Technology Supplies 3,961.15$     
5067 2/5/24 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 0100 6500000 5760 3120 4300000 000 SPED Instructional Supplies 54.40$            
5068 2/5/24 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 0100 1100000 1110 1000 4300000 222 Instructional Supplies 63.01$            
5076 2/5/24 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 0100 6500000 5760 3120 4300000 000 SPED Instructional Supplies 41.96$            
5053 2/5/24 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 0100 1100000 1110 1000 4300000 111 Instructional Supplies 13.35$            
5079 2/5/24 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 0100 1100000 1110 1000 4300000 222 Instructional Supplies 224.58$         
5077 2/5/24 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 0100 1100000 1110 1000 4300000 111 Instructional Supplies 218.30$         
5084 2/5/24 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 0100 1100000 1110 1000 4300000 222 Instructional Supplies 41.43$            
5083 2/5/24 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 0100 1100000 1110 1000 4300000 111 Instructional Supplies 201.12$         
5064 2/5/24 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 0100 1100000 1110 1000 4300000 111 Instructional Supplies 21.41$            
5099 2/5/24 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 0100 1100000 1110 1000 4300000 222 Instructional Supplies 35.52$            
5087 2/5/24 HEGGERTY PHONEMIC AWARENESS 0100 1100000 1110 1000 4300000 222 Instructional Supplies 105.90$         
5071 2/5/24 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 0100 0000000 0000 2420 4300005 111 Technology Supplies 62.11$            
5080 2/5/24 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 0100 0000000 0000 2420 4300005 111 Technology Supplies 142.24$         
5088 2/5/24 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 0100 0000000 0000 2420 4300005 111 Technology Supplies 91.67$            

2/8/24 CASEY PAYTE 0100 1100000 1110 1000 4300000 222 Instructional Supplies 149.99$         
2/8/24 MARISSA HERRMAN 0100 1100000 1110 1000 4300000 111 Instructional Supplies 53.19$            
2/8/24 SUSAN MURRAY 0100 1100000 1110 1000 4300000 111 Instructional Supplies 51.69$            
2/8/24 SUSAN YANT 0100 1100000 1110 1000 4300000 111 Instructional Supplies 47.14$            

5081 2/8/24 AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS 0100 0000000 0000 2420 4300005 111 Technology Supplies 493.23$         
2/12/24 ISABELLE ZAPATA 0100 1100000 1110 1000 4300000 111 Instructional Supplies 16.15$            

5102 2/12/24 RASIX COMPUTER CENTER, INC. 0100 0000000 0000 2420 4300005 222 Technology Supplies 3,383.46$     
5098 2/15/24 HOWARD TECHNOLOGY SOLUTIONS 0100 0000000 0000 2420 4300005 222 Technology Supplies 124.99$         
5107 2/15/24 LAZEL 0100 0000000 0000 2420 4300005 222 Annual Subscription 126.50$         
5114 2/20/24 S.W. SCHOOL SUPPLY 0100 1100000 1110 1000 4300000 222 Instructional Supplies 308.10$         
5119 2/20/24 S.W. SCHOOL SUPPLY 0100 1100000 1110 1000 4300000 222 Instructional Supplies 89.65$            
5119 2/20/24 S.W. SCHOOL SUPPLY 0100 1100000 1110 1000 4300000 222 Instructional Supplies 72.41$            
5105 2/22/24 BLICK ART MATERIALS 0100 1100000 1110 1000 4300000 111 Instructional Supplies 429.92$         
5127 2/22/24 READ NATURALLY 0100 6500000 5760 1120 4300000 111 Annual Subscription 690.00$         
5069 2/22/24 COMPANION CORP. 0100 0000000 0000 2420 4300005 222 Technology Supplies 300.15$         

2/22/24 MISSION FEDERAL CREDIT UNION 0100 0000000 0000 2420 4300005 222 Technology Supplies 187.95$         
5125 2/26/24 S.W. SCHOOL SUPPLY 0100 1100000 1110 1000 4300000 222 Instructional Supplies 138.57$         
5122 2/29/24 CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL SUPPLY 0100 1100000 1110 1000 4300000 222 Instructional Supplies 204.93$         
5124 2/29/24 SCHOOL SPECIALTY 0100 1100000 1110 1000 4300000 222 Instructional Supplies 222.29$         

12,424.69$  

5091 2/1/24 S.W. SCHOOL SUPPLY 0100 0000000 0000 7200 4300000 000 Office Supplies 59.20$            
5074 2/5/24 AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 0100 0000000 0000 7100 4300000 000 Office Supplies 129.20$         
4829 2/8/24 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES 0100 0000000 0000 8200 4300000 000 Maintenance Supplies 955.35$         
5109 2/8/24 DELL MARKETING L.P. 0100 0000000 0000 2420 4300005 222 Annual Support 297.05$         
5100 2/12/24 MAINTEX, INC. 0100 0000000 0000 8200 4300000 000 Maintenance Supplies 5,572.54$     
5108 2/15/24 DECKER, INC. 0100 0000000 0000 8200 4300000 000 Maintenance Supplies 159.57$         
4818 2/15/24 READY REFRESH BY NESTLE 0100 0000000 0000 2700 4300000 111 Services for January 100.72$         
4818 2/15/24 READY REFRESH BY NESTLE 0100 0000000 0000 7200 4300000 000 Services for January 75.00$            
4818 2/15/24 READY REFRESH BY NESTLE 0100 0000000 0000 2700 4300000 222 Services for January 124.29$         
5116 2/20/24 DECKER, INC. 0100 0000000 0000 8200 4300000 000 Maintenance Supplies 1,196.78$     
5038 2/20/24 MAINTEX, INC. 0100 0000000 0000 8200 4300000 000 Maintenance Supplies 90.08$            
5100 2/20/24 MAINTEX, INC. 0100 0000000 0000 8200 4300000 000 Maintenance Supplies 1,046.69$     
5030 2/20/24 SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY LLC 0100 0000000 0000 8200 4300000 000 Landscape Supplies 68.67$            

2/22/24 MISSION FEDERAL CREDIT UNION 0100 0000000 0000 7100 4300000 000 Office Supplies 395.21$         
2/22/24 MISSION FEDERAL CREDIT UNION 0100 0000000 0000 7200 4300000 000 Office Supplies 173.37$         

5120 2/22/24 ODP 0100 0000000 0000 7200 4300000 000 Office Supplies 57.52$            
4835 2/29/24 WEX BANK 0100 0000000 0000 8110 4300000 000 Automotive Supplies 299.30$         

10,800.54$  

4834 2/1/24 SAN DIEGO GAS & ELECTRIC 0100 0000000 0000 8200 5500001 222 Services for December 5,518.67$     
4830 2/1/24 EDCO WASTE & RECYCLING SERVICE 0100 0000000 0000 8200 5500002 111 Services for January 806.04$         
4830 2/1/24 EDCO WASTE & RECYCLING SERVICE 0100 0000000 0000 8200 5500002 222 Services for January 806.04$         
4886 2/1/24 SAN DIEGUITO WATER DISTRICT 0100 0000000 0000 8200 5500003 222 Services for January 629.45$         
4886 2/1/24 SAN DIEGUITO WATER DISTRICT 0100 0000000 0000 8200 5500003 222 Services for January 61.60$            
4886 2/1/24 SAN DIEGUITO WATER DISTRICT 0100 0000000 0000 8200 5500003 222 Services for January 864.02$         

FEBRUARY 2024 PO LISTING

INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPLIES

4000   (SUPPLIES)      TOTALS:      BALANCE:   372,739   ACCUMULATED BALANCE:   321,579   REMAINING BALANCE:   51,160

UTILITIES



4886 2/1/24 SAN DIEGUITO WATER DISTRICT 0100 0000000 0000 8200 5500003 111 Services for January 764.74$         
4886 2/1/24 SAN DIEGUITO WATER DISTRICT 0100 0000000 0000 8200 5500003 222 Services for January 3,044.03$     

2/1/24 AT&T 0100 0000000 0000 7200 5900001 000 Services for February 274.05$         
2/1/24 AT&T 0100 0000000 0000 7200 5900001 000 Services for February 274.05$         
2/1/24 AT&T 0100 0000000 0000 7200 5900001 000 Services for February 274.05$         
2/1/24 AT&T 0100 0000000 0000 7200 5900001 000 Services for February 139.05$         

4886 2/8/24 SAN DIEGUITO WATER DISTRICT 0100 0000000 0000 8200 5500003 111 Services for January 808.79$         
2/12/24 AT&T 0100 0000000 0000 7200 5900001 000 Services for January 55.63$            
2/12/24 AT&T 0100 0000000 0000 7200 5900001 000 Services for January 346.25$         
2/12/24 AT&T 0100 0000000 0000 7200 5900001 000 Services for January 773.73$         

4886 2/15/24 SAN DIEGUITO WATER DISTRICT 0100 0000000 0000 8200 5500003 111 Services for January 1,004.51$     
4834 2/20/24 SAN DIEGO GAS & ELECTRIC 0100 0000000 0000 8200 5500001 111 Services for January 6,870.47$     
4834 2/20/24 SAN DIEGO GAS & ELECTRIC 0100 0000000 0000 8200 5500001 222 Services for January 16.26$            
4834 2/26/24 SAN DIEGO GAS & ELECTRIC 0100 0000000 0000 8200 5500001 222 Services for January 5,601.64$     
4830 2/29/24 EDCO WASTE & RECYCLING SERVICE 0100 0000000 0000 8200 5500002 222 Services for February 806.04$         
4830 2/29/24 EDCO WASTE & RECYCLING SERVICE 0100 0000000 0000 8200 5500002 111 Services for February 806.04$         

30,545.15$  

4831 2/1/24 TOSHIBA FINANCIAL SERVICES 0100 0000000 0000 7200 5600000 000 Lease Payment January 441.77$         
4831 2/1/24 TOSHIBA FINANCIAL SERVICES 0100 0000000 0000 7200 5600000 000 Lease Payment January 256.45$         
4831 2/1/24 TOSHIBA FINANCIAL SERVICES 0100 0000000 0000 2700 5600000 222 Lease Payment January 256.45$         
5101 2/5/24 TOTAL SAFETY SOLUTIONS 0100 6266000 1110 1000 5200000 000 Cyber Security 1,315.00$     

2/5/24 MISSION LINEN & UNIFORM 0100 0000000 0000 8110 5600000 000 Services for January 500.00$         
2/5/24 CHELSEA BURGE 0100 6500000 5760 3120 5800000 000 Services for January 2,100.00$     

4960 2/5/24 COORDT EDUCATIONAL SERVICES 0100 6500000 5760 3120 5800000 000 Services for January 4,758.00$     
2/5/24 HARRIS SCHOOL SOLUTIONS 0100 0000000 0000 2420 5800000 000 Merchant Fees for January 1.25$               

4836 2/5/24 STERICYCLE 0100 0000000 0000 7200 5800000 000 Services for January 143.02$         
5112 2/8/24 APLUS ELECTRONICS 0100 0000000 0000 2420 5600000 000 Technology Repairs 579.81$         

2/8/24 ANGELA PHILLIPS 0100 6500000 5760 3120 5800000 000 Services for Sept & Oct 455.00$         
2/8/24 BRIAN CRIST 0100 0000085 1110 1000 5800000 000 Music Boosters 832.50$         

4970 2/8/24 COASTAL SPEECH THERAPY 0100 6500000 5760 1190 5800000 000 Services for November 7,980.72$     
2/8/24 CONNOR BAGHERI 0100 0000085 1110 1000 5800000 000 Music Boosters 832.50$         
2/8/24 KHOI LE 0100 0000085 1110 1000 5800000 000 Music Boosters 585.00$         

4832 2/8/24 EVERDRIVEN TECHNOLOGIES 0100 0000000 5760 3600 5100000 000 Transportation 7,550.96$     
2/8/24 NEVILLE BILLIMORIA 0100 0000000 0000 7100 5800000 000 Professional Services 2,500.00$     
2/8/24 NEVILLE BILLIMORIA 0100 0000000 0000 7100 5800000 000 Professional Services 2,500.00$     
2/8/24 NEVILLE BILLIMORIA 0100 0000000 0000 7100 5800000 000 Professional Services 2,500.00$     
2/8/24 NEVILLE BILLIMORIA 0100 0000000 0000 7100 5800000 000 Professional Services 2,500.00$     
2/8/24 STANDARD ELECTRONICS 0100 0000000 0000 8110 5800000 000 Maintenance Services 260.00$         

4836 2/8/24 STERICYCLE 0100 0000000 0000 7200 5800000 000 Services for January 71.51$            
4849 2/8/24 VERBAL BEHAVIOR ASSOCIATES 0100 6500000 5760 1190 5800000 000 Services for January 1,115.36$     
4849 2/8/24 VERBAL BEHAVIOR ASSOCIATES 0100 6500000 5760 1190 5800000 000 Services for January 6,366.56$     
4849 2/8/24 VERBAL BEHAVIOR ASSOCIATES 0100 6500000 5760 1190 5800000 000 Services for January 6,740.07$     
4849 2/8/24 VERBAL BEHAVIOR ASSOCIATES 0100 6500000 5760 1190 5800000 000 Services for January 6,638.20$     

2/8/24 VILLANI EDUCATIONAL SUPPORT SERVICES 0100 6500000 5760 3120 5800000 000 Services for January 2,109.00$     
2/12/24 DEBORAH HEYER 0100 0000000 0000 2700 5200000 111 Instructional Supplies 347.00$         
2/12/24 KRISTINE ENSBERG 0100 0000000 0000 2700 5200000 111 Instructional Supplies 347.00$         
2/12/24 STANDARD ELECTRONICS 0100 0000000 0000 8110 5800000 000 Maintenance Services 380.00$         
2/15/24 ISOM ADVISORS, A DIVION OF URBAN FUTURES 0100 0000000 0000 7200 5800000 000 Professional Services 4,225.00$     
2/15/24 STATE OF CALIFORNIA 0100 0000000 0000 7100 5800000 000 Fingerprinting Services 64.00$            
2/15/24 TOSHIBA BUSINESS SOLUTIONS 0100 0000000 0000 7200 5800000 000 Maintenance Services 3,563.59$     
2/20/24 STANDARD ELECTRONICS 0100 0000000 0000 8110 5800000 000 Maintenance Services 609.16$         

4816 2/22/24 AMERICAN PEST CONTROL 0100 0000000 0000 8200 5500004 111 Maintenance Services 66.00$            
4816 2/22/24 AMERICAN PEST CONTROL 0100 0000000 0000 8200 5500004 222 Maintenance Services 105.00$         
4826 2/22/24 J.M.D.LANDSCAPE INC. 0100 0000000 0000 8110 5800000 000 Maintenance Services 6,098.40$     

2/22/24 MISSION FEDERAL CREDIT UNION 0100 0000000 0000 7200 5900001 000 Verizon - Jan Statement 180.42$         
2/22/24 MISSION FEDERAL CREDIT UNION 0100 0000000 0000 7200 5900002 000 Postage 22.80$            

4831 2/29/24 TOSHIBA FINANCIAL SERVICES 0100 0000000 0000 7200 5600000 000 Lease Payment February 370.39$         
4831 2/29/24 TOSHIBA FINANCIAL SERVICES 0100 0000000 0000 2700 5600000 111 Lease Payment February 256.45$         
4831 2/29/24 TOSHIBA FINANCIAL SERVICES 0100 0000000 0000 7200 5600000 000 Lease Payment February 256.45$         

2/29/24 CHELSEA BURGE 0100 6500000 5760 3120 5800000 000 Services for February 2,100.00$     
2/29/24 PURE LIGHT CLEANING 0100 0000000 0000 8110 5800000 000 Maintenance Services 8,934.00$     
2/29/24 RANCHO SANTA FE 0100 0000000 0000 2700 5800000 111 Services for January 2023 231.00$         
2/29/24 RANCHO SANTA FE 0100 0000000 0000 2700 5800000 111 Services for March 2023 231.00$         
2/29/24 RANCHO SANTA FE 0100 0000000 0000 2700 5800000 111 Services for July 2023 231.00$         
2/29/24 RANCHO SANTA FE 0100 0000000 0000 2700 5800000 111 Services for October 2023 231.00$         
2/29/24 RANCHO SANTA FE 0100 0000000 0000 2700 5800000 111 Services for January 2024 231.00$         
2/29/24 ARTIANO SHINOFF 0100 0000000 0000 7100 5800005 000 Professional Services 225.00$         
2/29/24 ATKINSON, ANDELSON, LOYA, RUUD, & ROMO 0100 0000000 0000 7100 5800005 000 Services for January 2,320.50$     

SERVICES



2/29/24 FAGEN FRIEDMAN & FULFROST, LLP 0100 0000000 0000 7100 5800005 000 Services for January 378.00$         
93,893.29$  

5065 2/22/24 DRAIN MOB, LLC 4000 0000000 0000 8500 6200000 000 Facility Improvements 11,800.00$  
11,800.00$  

5000   (SERVICES)      TOTALS:      BALANCE:   1,219,451   ACCUMULATED BALANCE:   938,378  REMAINING BALANCE:  281,073

FUND 4000 - CAPITAL FACILITIES



2023-24 Cardiff School District Enrollment Form

CARDIFF ADA HARRIS

3 Cope 22
K Glass 22 3 Herrman 19
K McNamara 23 3 Milliken 22
K Sallans 23 3 Murray 20
K Stone 21 3 Switzler 22

TOT K 89 TOT 3 105

1 Douil/Dueh 22 4 Brice 21
1 Easson 22 4 Green 21

4 Mihaly 20
1 Miller 23 4 Atalla 19
1 Stuart 21

TOT 1 88 TOT 4 81

2 Boyesen 23 5 d'Entremont 24
2 Kavan 22 5 Ensberg 20
2 Payte 21 5 Price 22
2 Redding 22 5 Yant 21

TOT 2 88 TOT 6 87

Wilson 0 TOT 0 6 Jewell 23
6 Nguyen 22

Subtotal 265 6 Therriault 22
6 Tiersma 23

TOT 6 90

Velit 15 TOT 15

Subtotal 378

DISTRICT TOTAL 643



Personnel Report - March 14, 2024
Michelle Behnke Instructional Assistant II SPED New Hire 2/12/24
Sebastian Rossi District Technology Coordinator New Hire 3/18/24









































Cardiff School District
Cardiff-By-The-Sea, California 92007

March 14, 2024

ITEM: APPROVE BUDGET CHANGES THROUGH JANUARY 31, 2024

BACKGROUND
AB 1200 requires local education agencies (LEAs) to file interim reports of their annual
budget as of October 31stand January 31st. LEAs must collect the financial data for
these reporting periods and prepare appropriate interim reports for Governing Board
review.

CURRENT CONSIDERATIONS
Attached is the listing of the budget changes.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS
The changes are as follows:

TOTAL EXPENDITURES Increase $8,000.

TOTAL REVENUES Increase $3,100.

Included for your review is the year-to-date summary through January 31, 2024, with the
budget changes.

RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended that the Board approve the budget changes through January 31,
2024.



Certificated 
Salaries

Classified 
Salaries

Employee 
Benefits

Books & 
Supplies

Other Services Equipment Other Outgo Revenue

Special Ed Outside Services
$8,000

Special Ed Funding $3,100

TOTAL $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,000 $0 $0 $3,100

BUDGET CHANGES THRU 1/31/2024



Cardiff School District
Cardiff-By-The-Sea, California 92007

March 14, 2024

ITEM: AUTHORIZE DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF SECOND INTERIM
BUDGET STATE REPORT FOR THE PERIOD ENDING
JANUARY 31, 2024

BACKGROUND
Each year, the California State Department of Education requires that districts
submit Interim Reports on the status of the district budget to reflect revenue
and expenditures as of October 31st and January 31st of the school year.
These reports allow the district to make appropriate budget transfers or to
take any other appropriate action to ensure the fiscal health of the district for
the current and succeeding fiscal years. The Board of Trustees and the
County Superintendent of Schools must certify the Interim Reports.

CURRENT CONSIDERATIONS
The Interim Report detailing the status of the district budget as of January 31,
2024, is provided to the Trustees. The required items include Fund data for
the General Fund provided in the SACS format, an average daily attendance
report, projected cash flow, and a multi-year projection.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS
Positive certification of the first-period interim report sets the state for any
budget revisions or personnel actions, which may be required to ensure the
long-term fiscal health of the District.

RECOMMENDATION
It is respectfully recommended that the Board approve the 2nd Interim
Report.



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: CI_District, Version 2 Page 1 Printed: 3/6/2024 9:47 PM

Second Interim 37 68007 0000000
Cardiff Elementary DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT Form CI
San Diego County For the Fiscal Year 2023-24 E829HXN4GZ(2023-24)

NOTICE OF CRITERIA AND STANDARDS REVIEW. This interim report was based upon and rev iewed using the state-adopted Criteria and Standards. (Pursuant to Education Code (EC)
sections 33129 and 42130)

Signed: Date:

District Superintendent or Designee

NOTICE OF INTERIM REVIEW. All action shall be taken on this report during a regular or authorized special meeting of  the gov erning board.

To the County  Superintendent of  Schools:

This interim report and certif ication of  f inancial condition are hereby  f iled by  the gov erning board of  the school district. (Pursuant to EC Section 42131)

Meeting Date: March 14, 2024 Signed:

President of  the Gov erning Board

CERTIFICATION OF FINANCIAL CONDITION

POSITIVE CERTIFICATION

As President of  the Gov erning Board of  this school district, I certif y  that based upon current projections this district will meet its f inancial obligations
f or the current f iscal y ear and subsequent two f iscal y ears.

QUALIFIED CERTIFICATION

As President of  the Gov erning Board of  this school district, I certif y  that based upon current projections this district may  not meet its f inancial
obligations f or the current f iscal y ear or two subsequent f iscal y ears.

NEGATIVE CERTIFICATION

As President of  the Gov erning Board of  this school district, I certif y  that based upon current projections this district will be unable to meet its f inancial
obligations f or the remainder of  the current f iscal y ear or f or the subsequent f iscal y ear.

Contact person f or additional inf ormation on the interim report:

Name: Courtney  Jasper Telephone: 760-632-5890

Title: Chief  Business Of f icer E-mail: courtney .japer@cardif f schools.com

Criteria and Standards Review Summary

The f ollowing summary  is automatically  completed based on data prov ided in the Criteria and Standards Rev iew f orm (Form 01CSI). Criteria and standards that are "Not Met,"
and supplemental inf ormation and additional f iscal indicators that are "Yes," may  indicate areas of  potential concern, which could af f ect the interim report certif ication, and
should be caref ully  rev iewed.

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS Met Not Met

1 Av erage Daily  Attendance Funded ADA f or any  of  the current or two subsequent f iscal y ears has not changed by  more than two
percent since f irst interim. X

CRITERIA AND STANDARDS (continued) Met Not Met

2 Enrollment Projected enrollment f or any  of  the current or two subsequent f iscal y ears has not changed by  more
than two percent since f irst interim. X

3 ADA to Enrollment Projected second period (P-2) ADA to enrollment ratio f or the current and two subsequent f iscal y ears is
consistent with historical ratios. X

4 Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF)
Rev enue

Projected LCFF rev enue f or any  of  the current or two subsequent f iscal y ears has not changed by
more than two percent since f irst interim. X

5 Salaries and Benef its Projected ratio of  total unrestricted salaries and benef its to total unrestricted general f und
expenditures has not changed by  more than the standard f or the current and two subsequent f iscal
y ears.

X

6a Other Rev enues Projected operating rev enues (f ederal, other state, other local) f or the current and two subsequent
f iscal y ears hav e not changed by  more than f iv e percent since f irst interim. X

6b Other Expenditures Projected operating expenditures (books and supplies, serv ices and other expenditures) f or the current
and two subsequent f iscal y ears hav e not changed by  more than f iv e percent since f irst interim. X

7 Ongoing and Major Maintenance
Account

If  applicable, changes occurring since f irst interim meet the required contribution to the ongoing and
major maintenance account (i.e., restricted maintenance account). n/a

8 Def icit Spending Unrestricted def icit spending, if  any , has not exceeded the standard in any  of  the current or two
subsequent f iscal y ears. X

9a Fund Balance Projected general f und balance will be positiv e at the end of  the current and two subsequent f iscal
y ears. X

9b Cash Balance Projected general f und cash balance will be positiv e at the end of  the current f iscal y ear. X

10 Reserv es Av ailable reserv es (e.g., reserv e f or economic uncertainties, unassigned/unappropriated amounts)
meet minimum requirements f or the current and two subsequent f iscal y ears. X

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION No Yes

S1 Contingent Liabilities Hav e any  known or contingent liabilities (e.g., f inancial or program audits, litigation, state compliance
rev iews) occurred since f irst interim that may  impact the budget? X



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: CI_District, Version 2 Page 2 Printed: 3/6/2024 9:47 PM

Second Interim 37 68007 0000000
Cardiff Elementary DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF INTERIM REPORT Form CI
San Diego County For the Fiscal Year 2023-24 E829HXN4GZ(2023-24)

S2 Using One-time Rev enues to Fund
Ongoing Expenditures

Are there ongoing general f und expenditures f unded with one-time rev enues that hav e changed since
f irst interim by  more than f iv e percent? X

S3 Temporary  Interf und Borrowings Are there projected temporary  borrowings between f unds? X

S4 Contingent Rev enues Are any  projected rev enues f or any  of  the current or two subsequent f iscal y ears contingent on
reauthorization by  the local gov ernment, special legislation, or other def initiv e act (e.g., parcel taxes,
f orest reserv es)?

X

S5 Contributions Hav e contributions f rom unrestricted to restricted resources, or transf ers to or f rom the general f und
to cov er operating def icits, changed since f irst interim by  more than $20,000 and more than 5% f or
any  of  the current or two subsequent f iscal y ears?

X

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION (continued) No Yes

S6 Long-term Commitments Does the district hav e long-term (multiy ear) commitments or debt agreements? X

• If  y es, hav e annual pay ments f or the current or two subsequent f iscal y ears increased ov er
prior y ear's (2022-23) annual pay ment? X

• If  y es, will f unding sources used to pay  long-term commitments decrease or expire prior to
the end of  the commitment period, or are they  one-time sources? X

S7a Postemploy ment Benef its Other than
Pensions

Does the district prov ide postemploy ment benef its other than pensions (OPEB)? X

• If  y es, hav e there been changes since f irst interim in OPEB liabilities? n/a

S7b Other Self -insurance Benef its Does the district operate any  self -insurance programs (e.g., workers' compensation)? X

• If  y es, hav e there been changes since f irst interim in self -insurance liabilities? n/a

S8 Status of  Labor Agreements As of  second interim projections, are salary  and benef it negotiations still unsettled f or:

• Certif icated? (Section S8A, Line 1b) X

• Classif ied? (Section S8B, Line 1b) X

• Management/superv isor/conf idential? (Section S8C, Line 1b) X

S8 Labor Agreement Budget Rev isions For negotiations settled since f irst interim, per Gov ernment Code Section 3547.5(c), are budget
rev isions still needed to meet the costs of  the collectiv e bargaining agreement(s) f or:

• Certif icated? (Section S8A, Line 3) n/a

• Classif ied? (Section S8B, Line 3) n/a

S9 Status of  Other Funds Are any  f unds other than the general f und projected to hav e a negativ e f und balance at the end of
the current f iscal y ear? X

ADDITIONAL FISCAL INDICATORS No Yes

A1 Negativ e Cash Flow Do cash f low projections show that the district will end the current f iscal y ear with a negativ e cash
balance in the general f und? X

A2 Independent Position Control Is personnel position control independent f rom the pay roll sy stem? X

A3 Declining Enrollment Is enrollment decreasing in both the prior and current f iscal y ears? X

A4 New Charter Schools Impacting
District Enrollment

Are any  new charter schools operating in district boundaries that are impacting the district's
enrollment, either in the prior or current f iscal y ear? X

A5 Salary  Increases Exceed COLA Has the district entered into a bargaining agreement where any  of  the current or subsequent f iscal
y ears of  the agreement would result in salary  increases that are expected to exceed the projected
state f unded cost-of -liv ing adjustment?

X

A6 Uncapped Health Benef its Does the district prov ide uncapped (100% employ er paid) health benef its f or current or retired
employ ees? X

A7 Independent Financial Sy stem Is the district’s f inancial sy stem independent f rom the county  of f ice sy stem? X

A8 Fiscal Distress Reports Does the district hav e any  reports that indicate f iscal distress? If  y es, prov ide copies to the COE,
pursuant to EC 42127.6(a). X

A9 Change of  CBO or Superintendent Hav e there been personnel changes in the superintendent or chief  business of f icial (CBO) positions
within the last 12 months? X



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: AI, Version 3 Page 1 Printed: 3/6/2024 9:45 PM

2023-24 Second Interim 37 68007 0000000
Cardiff Elementary AVERAGE DAILY ATTENDANCE Form AI
San Diego County E829HXN4GZ(2023-24)

Description

ESTIMATED
FUNDED
ADA
Original
Budget
(A)

ESTIMATED
FUNDED
ADA
Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

ESTIMATED
P-2
REPORT
ADA
Projected
Year Totals
(C)

ESTIMATED
FUNDED
ADA
Projected
Year Totals
(D)

DIFFERENCE
(Col. D - B)
(E)

PERCENTAGE
DIFFERENCE
(Col. E / B)
(F)

A. DISTRICT

1. Total District Regular ADA

Includes Opportunity  Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day
Class, Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/LCI and
Extended Year, and Community  Day  School (includes
Necessary  Small School ADA) 595.00 595.00 594.00 595.00 0.00 0.0%

2. Total Basic Aid Choice/Court Ordered Voluntary Pupil
Transfer Regular ADA

Includes Opportunity  Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day
Class, Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/LCI and
Extended Year, and Community  Day  School (ADA not included
in Line A1 abov e) 0.00

3. Total Basic Aid Open Enrollment Regular ADA

Includes Opportunity  Classes, Home & Hospital, Special Day
Class, Continuation Education, Special Education NPS/LCI and
Extended Year, and Community  Day  School (ADA not included
in Line A1 abov e) 0.00

4. Total, District Regular ADA

(Sum of Lines A1 through A3) 595.00 595.00 594.00 595.00 0.00 0.0%

5. District Funded County Program ADA

a. County  Community  Schools 0.00

b. Special Education-Special Day  Class 0.00

c. Special Education-NPS/LCI 0.00

d. Special Education Extended Year 0.00

e. Other County  Operated Programs:

Opportunity  Schools and Full Day  Opportunity  Classes,
Specialized Secondary  Schools 0.00

f . County  School Tuition Fund

(Out of  State Tuition) [EC 2000 and 46380] 0.00

g. Total, District Funded County Program ADA

(Sum of Lines A5a through A5f) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

6. TOTAL DISTRICT ADA

(Sum of Line A4 and Line A5g) 595.00 595.00 594.00 595.00 0.00 0.0%

7. Adults in Correctional Facilities 0.00

8. Charter School ADA

(Enter Charter School ADA using

Tab C. Charter School ADA)



BEGINNING BALANCE 3,233,473 3,233,473 3,233,473

REVENUES Revenue Limit/LCFF Sources 11,541,890 11,541,890 3,100 11,544,990
Federal Revenue 348,939 348,939 348,939
State Revenue 1,181,110 1,181,110 1,181,110
Local Revenue 698,572 698,572 698,572
TOTAL REVENUE 13,770,511 13,770,511 3,100 13,773,611

EXPENDITURES Certificated Salaries 5,735,964 10,000 5,745,964 5,745,964
Classified Salaries 2,043,094 2,043,094 2,043,094
Employee Benefits 3,352,471 3,352,471 3,352,471
Books/Supplies 372,737 372,737 372,737
Services 1,219,451 35,000 1,254,451 8,000 1,262,451
Equipment/Capital Outlay 0 0 0
Tuition - Special Ed Regional 207,000 207,000 207,000
Debt Service 402,226 402,226 402,226
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 13,332,943 45,000 13,377,943 8,000 13,385,943

EXCESS/DEFIENCY 437,568 392,568 387,668

Contributions FUND 4000 (145,000) (198,000) (198,000)

NET EXCESS/DEFIENCY 292,568 194,568 189,668

ENDING BALANCE 3,526,041 3,428,041 3,423,141
RESERVES

Restricted Monies 2,069,996 2,034,696 1,874,880
Revolving Cash 1,500 1,500 1,500

NET ENDING BALANCE 1,454,545 1,391,845 1,546,761
Budget Assumptions-Reserves 11.43% 10.90% 12.11%

THRU 
1/31/2024 
BUDGET 

CHANGES

THRU 
1/31/2024 
REVISED

CARDIFF SCHOOL DISTRICT
2023-2024 YEAR TO DATE SUMMARY

6/13/2023 
BOARD 

ADOPTED 

THRU 
10/31/2023 
BUDGET 

CHANGES

THRU 
10/31/2023 
REVISED



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 1 Printed: 3/6/2024 9:48 PM

2023-24 Second Interim 37 68007 0000000
Cardiff Elementary General Fund Form 01I
San Diego County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted E829HXN4GZ(2023-24)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

A. REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 11,541,890.00 11,544,990.00 6,585,420.56 11,544,990.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 348,939.91 348,939.91 161,675.00 348,939.91 0.00 0.0%

3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 1,181,109.16 1,181,109.16 440,686.65 1,181,109.16 0.00 0.0%

4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 698,572.00 698,572.00 442,731.69 698,572.00 0.00 0.0%

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 13,770,511.07 13,773,611.07 7,630,513.90 13,773,611.07

B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certif icated Salaries 1000-1999 5,735,964.37 5,745,964.37 3,139,364.57 5,745,964.37 0.00 0.0%

2) Classif ied Salaries 2000-2999 2,043,093.70 2,043,093.70 1,072,271.80 2,043,093.70 0.00 0.0%

3) Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 3,352,471.07 3,352,471.07 1,312,479.33 3,352,471.07 0.00 0.0%

4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 372,737.00 372,737.00 280,426.19 372,737.00 0.00 0.0%

5) Serv ices and Other Operating
Expenditures 5000-5999 1,219,451.27 1,262,451.27 835,641.66 1,262,451.27 0.00 0.0%

6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 51,257.15 0.00 0.00 0.0%

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers of
Indirect Costs)

7100-7299
7400-7499 609,226.00 609,226.00 202,476.75 609,226.00 0.00 0.0%

8) Other Outgo - Transf ers of  Indirect
Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 13,332,943.41 13,385,943.41 6,893,917.45 13,385,943.41

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES AND USES (A5 -
B9) 437,567.66 387,667.66 736,596.45 387,667.66

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interf und Transf ers

a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 145,000.00 198,000.00 0.00 198,000.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES (145,000.00) (198,000.00) 0.00 (198,000.00)

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) 292,567.66 189,667.66 736,596.45 189,667.66

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 3,233,473.45 3,233,473.45 3,233,473.45 0.00 0.0%

b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 3,233,473.45 3,233,473.45 3,233,473.45

d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c +
F1d) 3,233,473.45 3,233,473.45 3,233,473.45

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 3,526,041.11 3,423,141.11 3,423,141.11

Components of  Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Rev olv ing Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00

Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 2 Printed: 3/6/2024 9:48 PM

2023-24 Second Interim 37 68007 0000000
Cardiff Elementary General Fund Form 01I
San Diego County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted E829HXN4GZ(2023-24)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00

All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00

b) Restricted 9740 2,069,696.12 2,029,796.12 2,029,796.12

c) Committed

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00

d) Assigned

Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 1,456,344.99 1,393,344.99 1,393,344.99

LCFF SOURCES

Principal Apportionment

State Aid - Current Year 8011 386,644.00 386,644.00 255,183.00 386,644.00 0.00 0.0%

Education Protection Account State Aid -
Current Year 8012 120,600.00 120,600.00 60,823.00 120,600.00 0.00 0.0%

State Aid - Prior Years 8019 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Tax Relief  Subv entions

Homeowners' Exemptions 8021 53,000.00 53,000.00 25,972.85 53,000.00 0.00 0.0%

Timber Yield Tax 8022 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8029 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

County  & District Taxes

Secured Roll Taxes 8041 10,724,551.00 10,724,551.00 5,871,443.40 10,724,551.00 0.00 0.0%

Unsecured Roll Taxes 8042 250,000.00 250,000.00 370,599.74 250,000.00 0.00 0.0%

Prior Years' Taxes 8043 (18,000.00) (18,000.00) 1,262.57 (18,000.00) 0.00 0.0%

Supplemental Taxes 8044 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Education Rev enue Augmentation Fund
(ERAF) 8045 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Community  Redev elopment Funds (SB
617/699/1992) 8047 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Penalties and Interest f rom Delinquent
Taxes 8048 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Miscellaneous Funds (EC 41604)

Roy alties and Bonuses 8081 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other In-Lieu Taxes 8082 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Less: Non-LCFF

(50%) Adjustment 8089 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Subtotal, LCFF Sources 11,516,795.00 11,516,795.00 6,585,284.56 11,516,795.00 0.00 0.0%

LCFF Transf ers

Unrestricted LCFF

Transf ers - Current Year 0000 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other LCFF Transf ers - Current Year All Other 8091 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers to Charter Schools in Lieu of
Property  Taxes 8096 (25,000.00) (25,000.00) 0.00 (25,000.00) 0.00 0.0%

Property  Taxes Transf ers 8097 50,095.00 53,195.00 136.00 53,195.00 0.00 0.0%

LCFF/Rev enue Limit Transf ers - Prior
Years 8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, LCFF SOURCES 11,541,890.00 11,544,990.00 6,585,420.56 11,544,990.00 0.00 0.0%



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 3 Printed: 3/6/2024 9:48 PM

2023-24 Second Interim 37 68007 0000000
Cardiff Elementary General Fund Form 01I
San Diego County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted E829HXN4GZ(2023-24)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

FEDERAL REVENUE

Maintenance and Operations 8110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Special Education Entitlement 8181 131,356.01 131,356.01 0.00 131,356.01 0.00 0.0%

Special Education Discretionary  Grants 8182 8,232.00 8,232.00 0.00 8,232.00 0.00 0.0%

Child Nutrition Programs 8220 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Forest Reserv e Funds 8260 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Flood Control Funds 8270 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Wildlif e Reserv e Funds 8280 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Interagency  Contracts Between LEAs 8285 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Pass-Through Rev enues f rom Federal
Sources 8287 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Title I, Part A, Basic 3010 8290 65,000.00 65,000.00 1,043.00 65,000.00 0.00 0.0%

Title I, Part D, Local Delinquent Programs 3025 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Title II, Part A, Supporting Ef f ectiv e
Instruction 4035 8290 0.00 0.00 7,947.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Title III, Part A, Immigrant Student Program 4201 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Title III, Part A, English Learner Program 4203 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Public Charter Schools Grant Program
(PCSGP) 4610 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other NCLB / Ev ery  Student Succeeds Act

3040, 3060,
3061, 3110,
3150, 3155,
3180, 3182,
4037, 4123,
4124, 4126,
4127, 4128,

5630

8290

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Career and Technical Education 3500-3599 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Federal Rev enue All Other 8290 144,351.90 144,351.90 152,685.00 144,351.90 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 348,939.91 348,939.91 161,675.00 348,939.91 0.00 0.0%

OTHER STATE REVENUE

Other State Apportionments

ROC/P Entitlement

Prior Years 6360 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Special Education Master Plan

Current Year 6500 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Prior Years 6500 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other State Apportionments - Current
Year All Other 8311 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other State Apportionments - Prior
Years All Other 8319 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Child Nutrition Programs 8520 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Mandated Costs Reimbursements 8550 22,727.00 22,727.00 22,620.00 22,727.00 0.00 0.0%

Lottery  - Unrestricted and Instructional
Materials 8560 142,462.00 142,462.00 70,413.65 142,462.00 0.00 0.0%

Tax Relief  Subv entions

Restricted Lev ies - Other

Homeowners' Exemptions 8575 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 4 Printed: 3/6/2024 9:48 PM

2023-24 Second Interim 37 68007 0000000
Cardiff Elementary General Fund Form 01I
San Diego County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted E829HXN4GZ(2023-24)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

Other Subv entions/In-Lieu Taxes 8576 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Pass-Through Rev enues f rom State
Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Af ter School Education and Saf ety  (ASES) 6010 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Charter School Facility  Grant 6030 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Career Technical Education Incentiv e Grant
Program 6387 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Drug/Alcohol/Tobacco Funds 6650, 6690,
6695 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Calif ornia Clean Energy  Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Specialized Secondary 7370 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

American Indian Early  Childhood Education 7210 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other State Rev enue All Other 8590 1,015,920.16 1,015,920.16 347,653.00 1,015,920.16 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 1,181,109.16 1,181,109.16 440,686.65 1,181,109.16 0.00 0.0%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Other Local Rev enue

County  and District Taxes

Other Restricted Lev ies

Secured Roll 8615 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Unsecured Roll 8616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Prior Years' Taxes 8617 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Supplemental Taxes 8618 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Non-Ad Valorem Taxes

Parcel Taxes 8621 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other 8622 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Community  Redev elopment Funds Not
Subject to LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Penalties and Interest f rom Delinquent
Non-LCFF Taxes 8629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Sales

Sale of  Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Sale of  Publications 8632 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Food Serv ice Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Sales 8639 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Leases and Rentals 8650 88,000.00 88,000.00 52,147.17 88,000.00 0.00 0.0%

Interest 8660 28,000.00 28,000.00 68,698.23 28,000.00 0.00 0.0%

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value
of  Inv estments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Fees and Contracts

Adult Education Fees 8671 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Non-Resident Students 8672 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transportation Fees From Indiv iduals 8675 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Interagency  Serv ices 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Mitigation/Dev eloper Fees 8681 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Fees and Contracts 8689 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Local Rev enue

Plus: Misc Funds Non-LCFF (50%)
Adjustment 8691 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 5 Printed: 3/6/2024 9:48 PM

2023-24 Second Interim 37 68007 0000000
Cardiff Elementary General Fund Form 01I
San Diego County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted E829HXN4GZ(2023-24)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

Pass-Through Rev enues From Local
Sources 8697 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Local Rev enue 8699 109,200.00 109,200.00 54,794.29 109,200.00 0.00 0.0%

Tuition 8710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transf ers In 8781-8783 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers Of  Apportionments

Special Education SELPA Transf ers

From Districts or Charter Schools 6500 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From County  Of f ices 6500 8792 473,372.00 473,372.00 267,092.00 473,372.00 0.00 0.0%

From JPAs 6500 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

ROC/P Transf ers

From Districts or Charter Schools 6360 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From County  Of f ices 6360 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From JPAs 6360 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Transf ers of  Apportionments

From Districts or Charter Schools All Other 8791 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From County  Of f ices All Other 8792 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From JPAs All Other 8793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transf ers In f rom All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 698,572.00 698,572.00 442,731.69 698,572.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, REVENUES 13,770,511.07 13,773,611.07 7,630,513.90 13,773,611.07 0.00 0.0%

CERTIFICATED SALARIES

Certif icated Teachers' Salaries 1100 5,102,238.80 5,112,238.80 2,692,153.23 5,112,238.80 0.00 0.0%

Certif icated Pupil Support Salaries 1200 77,446.57 77,446.57 116,385.67 77,446.57 0.00 0.0%

Certif icated Superv isors' and Administrators'
Salaries 1300 556,279.00 556,279.00 330,825.67 556,279.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Certif icated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 5,735,964.37 5,745,964.37 3,139,364.57 5,745,964.37 0.00 0.0%

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classif ied Instructional Salaries 2100 801,946.39 801,946.39 357,926.98 801,946.39 0.00 0.0%

Classif ied Support Salaries 2200 381,662.05 381,662.05 228,048.99 381,662.05 0.00 0.0%

Classif ied Superv isors' and Administrators'
Salaries 2300 178,557.00 178,557.00 104,158.67 178,557.00 0.00 0.0%

Clerical, Technical and Of f ice Salaries 2400 581,100.81 581,100.81 324,048.65 581,100.81 0.00 0.0%

Other Classif ied Salaries 2900 99,827.45 99,827.45 58,088.51 99,827.45 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 2,043,093.70 2,043,093.70 1,072,271.80 2,043,093.70 0.00 0.0%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS 3101-3102 1,733,566.59 1,733,566.59 585,307.36 1,733,566.59 0.00 0.0%

PERS 3201-3202 499,633.42 499,633.42 246,802.50 499,633.42 0.00 0.0%

OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 285,042.37 285,042.37 131,434.79 285,042.37 0.00 0.0%

Health and Welf are Benef its 3401-3402 603,572.53 603,572.53 293,341.22 603,572.53 0.00 0.0%

Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 3,816.78 3,816.78 2,105.57 3,816.78 0.00 0.0%

Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 226,839.38 226,839.38 53,487.89 226,839.38 0.00 0.0%

OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OPEB, Activ e Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Employ ee Benef its 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 6 Printed: 3/6/2024 9:48 PM

2023-24 Second Interim 37 68007 0000000
Cardiff Elementary General Fund Form 01I
San Diego County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted E829HXN4GZ(2023-24)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 3,352,471.07 3,352,471.07 1,312,479.33 3,352,471.07 0.00 0.0%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Approv ed Textbooks and Core Curricula
Materials 4100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Books and Other Ref erence Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Materials and Supplies 4300 372,737.00 372,737.00 280,426.19 372,737.00 0.00 0.0%

Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Food 4700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 372,737.00 372,737.00 280,426.19 372,737.00 0.00 0.0%

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES

Subagreements f or Serv ices 5100 168,240.00 168,240.00 22,046.23 168,240.00 0.00 0.0%

Trav el and Conf erences 5200 47,733.25 47,733.25 19,477.27 47,733.25 0.00 0.0%

Dues and Memberships 5300 5,350.00 5,350.00 5,180.42 5,350.00 0.00 0.0%

Insurance 5400-5450 84,000.00 84,000.00 84,277.00 84,000.00 0.00 0.0%

Operations and Housekeeping Serv ices 5500 232,000.00 232,000.00 165,362.01 232,000.00 0.00 0.0%

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized
Improv ements 5600 39,500.00 39,500.00 25,829.81 39,500.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers of  Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers of  Direct Costs - Interf und 5750 (18,000.00) (18,000.00) 0.00 (18,000.00) 0.00 0.0%

Prof essional/Consulting Serv ices and
Operating Expenditures 5800 650,328.02 693,328.02 498,801.66 693,328.02 0.00 0.0%

Communications 5900 10,300.00 10,300.00 14,667.26 10,300.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER
OPERATING EXPENDITURES 1,219,451.27 1,262,451.27 835,641.66 1,262,451.27 0.00 0.0%

CAPITAL OUTLAY

Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Land Improv ements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Buildings and Improv ements of  Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Books and Media f or New School Libraries or
Major Expansion of  School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 51,257.15 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 51,257.15 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of
Indirect Costs)

Tuition

Tuition f or Instruction Under Interdistrict

Attendance Agreements 7110 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

State Special Schools 7130 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Tuition, Excess Costs, and/or Def icit
Pay ments

Pay ments to Districts or Charter Schools 7141 207,000.00 207,000.00 1,080.00 207,000.00 0.00 0.0%

Pay ments to County  Of f ices 7142 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Pay ments to JPAs 7143 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers of  Pass-Through Rev enues



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 7 Printed: 3/6/2024 9:48 PM

2023-24 Second Interim 37 68007 0000000
Cardiff Elementary General Fund Form 01I
San Diego County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted E829HXN4GZ(2023-24)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To County  Of f ices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Special Education SELPA Transf ers of
Apportionments

To Districts or Charter Schools 6500 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To County  Of f ices 6500 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To JPAs 6500 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

ROC/P Transf ers of  Apportionments

To Districts or Charter Schools 6360 7221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To County  Of f ices 6360 7222 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To JPAs 6360 7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Transf ers of  Apportionments All Other 7221-7223 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transf ers 7281-7283 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transf ers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Debt Serv ice

Debt Serv ice - Interest 7438 221,226.00 221,226.00 111,396.75 221,226.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Debt Serv ice - Principal 7439 181,000.00 181,000.00 90,000.00 181,000.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transf ers
of  Indirect Costs) 609,226.00 609,226.00 202,476.75 609,226.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS

Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7310 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Transf ers of  Indirect Costs - Interf und 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF
INDIRECT COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 13,332,943.41 13,385,943.41 6,893,917.45 13,385,943.41 0.00 0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

From: Special Reserv e Fund 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

From: Bond Interest and

Redemption Fund 8914 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

To: Child Dev elopment Fund 7611 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To: Special Reserv e Fund 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To: State School Building Fund/ County
School Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To: Caf eteria Fund 7616 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers Out 7619 145,000.00 198,000.00 0.00 198,000.00 0.00 0.0%

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 145,000.00 198,000.00 0.00 198,000.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER SOURCES/USES

SOURCES

State Apportionments

Emergency  Apportionments 8931 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Fund-Ai, Version 5 Page 8 Printed: 3/6/2024 9:48 PM

2023-24 Second Interim 37 68007 0000000
Cardiff Elementary General Fund Form 01I
San Diego County Summary - Unrestricted/Restricted E829HXN4GZ(2023-24)

Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balance

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget

(A)

Board
Approved
Operating

Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year Totals

(D)

Difference
(Col B & D)

(E)

% Diff
Column B &

D
(F)

Proceeds f rom Disposal of  Capital
Assets 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Sources

Transf ers f rom Funds of
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds f rom Certif icates of
Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom Lease Rev enue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

USES

Transf ers of  Funds f rom
Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions f rom Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Contributions f rom Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES/USES (a - b + c - d + e) (145,000.00) (198,000.00) 0.00 (198,000.00) 0.00 0.0%



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 1 Printed: 3/6/2024 9:48 PM

Cardiff Elementary 
San Diego County

2023-24 Second Interim
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Object

37680070000000 
Form 13I 

E829HXN4GZ(2023-24)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To Date
(C)

Projected
Year
Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

A. REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 64,000.00 64,000.00 28,469.84 64,000.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 300,000.00 300,000.00 88,966.26 300,000.00 0.00 0.0%

4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 7,000.00 7,000.00 1,460.71 7,000.00 0.00 0.0%

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 371,000.00 371,000.00 118,896.81 371,000.00

B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certif icated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Classif ied Salaries 2000-2999 172,165.00 172,165.00 74,946.71 172,165.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 70,306.58 70,306.58 26,317.05 70,306.58 0.00 0.0%

4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 93,000.00 93,000.00 64,851.11 93,000.00 0.00 0.0%

5) Serv ices and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 2,500.00 2,500.00 3,445.27 2,500.00 0.00 0.0%

6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs)
7100-

7299,7400-
7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00
0.0%

8) Other Outgo - Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 337,971.58 337,971.58 169,560.14 337,971.58

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
AND USES (A5 - B9) 33,028.42 33,028.42 (50,663.33) 33,028.42

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interf und Transf ers

a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE (C +
D4) 33,028.42 33,028.42 (50,663.33) 33,028.42

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 108,466.22 108,466.22 108,466.22 0.00 0.0%

b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 108,466.22 108,466.22 108,466.22

d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 108,466.22 108,466.22 108,466.22

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 141,494.64 141,494.64 141,494.64

Components of  Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Rev olv ing Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00

Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00

Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00

All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00

b) Restricted 9740 141,494.64 141,494.64 141,494.64

c) Committed



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 2 Printed: 3/6/2024 9:48 PM

Cardiff Elementary 
San Diego County

2023-24 Second Interim
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Object

37680070000000 
Form 13I 

E829HXN4GZ(2023-24)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To Date
(C)

Projected
Year
Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00

d) Assigned

Other Assignments 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00

FEDERAL REVENUE

Child Nutrition Programs 8220 64,000.00 64,000.00 28,469.84 64,000.00 0.00 0.0%

Donated Food Commodities 8221 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Federal Rev enue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 64,000.00 64,000.00 28,469.84 64,000.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER STATE REVENUE

Child Nutrition Programs 8520 300,000.00 300,000.00 88,966.26 300,000.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other State Rev enue 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 300,000.00 300,000.00 88,966.26 300,000.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Sales

Sale of  Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Food Serv ice Sales 8634 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Interest 8660 7,000.00 7,000.00 1,460.71 7,000.00 0.00 0.0%

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of  Inv estments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Fees and Contracts

Interagency  Serv ices 8677 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Local Rev enue

All Other Local Rev enue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 7,000.00 7,000.00 1,460.71 7,000.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, REVENUES 371,000.00 371,000.00 118,896.81 371,000.00

CERTIFICATED SALARIES

Certif icated Superv isors' and Administrators' Salaries 1300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Certif icated Salaries 1900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CERTIFICATED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classif ied Support Salaries 2200 172,165.00 172,165.00 74,946.71 172,165.00 0.00 0.0%

Classif ied Superv isors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Clerical, Technical and Of f ice Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Classif ied Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 172,165.00 172,165.00 74,946.71 172,165.00 0.00 0.0%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

PERS 3201-3202 45,244.00 45,244.00 19,433.21 45,244.00 0.00 0.0%

OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 13,170.00 13,170.00 5,733.41 13,170.00 0.00 0.0%

Health and Welf are Benef its 3401-3402 9,476.00 9,476.00 161.16 9,476.00 0.00 0.0%

Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 87.58 87.58 37.45 87.58 0.00 0.0%

Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 2,329.00 2,329.00 951.82 2,329.00 0.00 0.0%



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 3 Printed: 3/6/2024 9:48 PM

Cardiff Elementary 
San Diego County

2023-24 Second Interim
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Object

37680070000000 
Form 13I 

E829HXN4GZ(2023-24)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To Date
(C)

Projected
Year
Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OPEB, Activ e Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Employ ee Benef its 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 70,306.58 70,306.58 26,317.05 70,306.58 0.00 0.0%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Books and Other Ref erence Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Materials and Supplies 4300 5,000.00 5,000.00 4,550.41 5,000.00 0.00 0.0%

Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Food 4700 88,000.00 88,000.00 60,300.70 88,000.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 93,000.00 93,000.00 64,851.11 93,000.00 0.00 0.0%

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

Subagreements f or Serv ices 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Trav el and Conf erences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Dues and Memberships 5300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Operations and Housekeeping Serv ices 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized Improv ements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers of  Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers of  Direct Costs - Interf und 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Prof essional/Consulting Serv ices and

Operating Expenditures 5800 2,500.00 2,500.00 3,445.27 2,500.00 0.00 0.0%

Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES 2,500.00 2,500.00 3,445.27 2,500.00 0.00 0.0%

CAPITAL OUTLAY

Buildings and Improv ements of  Buildings 6200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect Costs)

Debt Serv ice

Debt Serv ice - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Debt Serv ice - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect
Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT COSTS

Transf ers of  Indirect Costs - Interf und 7350 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO - TRANSFERS OF INDIRECT
COSTS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 337,971.58 337,971.58 169,560.14 337,971.58

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

From: General Fund 8916 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers In 8919 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Fund-Bi, Version 4 Page 4 Printed: 3/6/2024 9:48 PM

Cardiff Elementary 
San Diego County

2023-24 Second Interim
Cafeteria Special Revenue Fund

Expenditures by Object

37680070000000 
Form 13I 

E829HXN4GZ(2023-24)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals
To Date
(C)

Projected
Year
Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER SOURCES/USES

SOURCES

Other Sources

Transf ers f rom Funds of  Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds f rom Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

USES

Transf ers of  Funds f rom Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions f rom Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Contributions f rom Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

(a - b + c - d + e) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 1 Printed: 3/6/2024 9:49 PM

Cardiff Elementary 
San Diego County

2023-24 Second Interim
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects

Expenditures by Object

37680070000000 
Form 40I 

E829HXN4GZ(2023-24)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year
Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

A. REVENUES

1) LCFF Sources 8010-8099 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Federal Rev enue 8100-8299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Other State Rev enue 8300-8599 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) Other Local Rev enue 8600-8799 300.00 300.00 10,715.68 300.00 0.00 0.0%

5) TOTAL, REVENUES 300.00 300.00 10,715.68 300.00

B. EXPENDITURES

1) Certif icated Salaries 1000-1999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Classif ied Salaries 2000-2999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) Books and Supplies 4000-4999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

5) Serv ices and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

6) Capital Outlay 6000-6999 250,000.00 370,000.00 162,140.07 370,000.00 0.00 0.0%

7) Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs)
7100-

7299,7400-
7499 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00
0.0%

8) Other Outgo - Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

9) TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 250,000.00 370,000.00 162,140.07 370,000.00

C. EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
EXPENDITURES BEFORE OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES AND USES (A5 - B9) (249,700.00) (369,700.00) (151,424.39) (369,700.00)

D. OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

1) Interf und Transf ers

a) Transf ers In 8900-8929 145,000.00 198,000.00 0.00 198,000.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Transf ers Out 7600-7629 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

2) Other Sources/Uses

a) Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

b) Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

3) Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

4) TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES 145,000.00 198,000.00 0.00 198,000.00

E. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND
BALANCE (C + D4) (104,700.00) (171,700.00) (151,424.39) (171,700.00)

F. FUND BALANCE, RESERVES

1) Beginning Fund Balance

a) As of  July  1 - Unaudited 9791 677,921.55 677,921.55 677,921.55 0.00 0.0%

b) Audit Adjustments 9793 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

c) As of  July  1 - Audited (F1a + F1b) 677,921.55 677,921.55 677,921.55

d) Other Restatements 9795 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

e) Adjusted Beginning Balance (F1c + F1d) 677,921.55 677,921.55 677,921.55

2) Ending Balance, June 30 (E + F1e) 573,221.55 506,221.55 506,221.55

Components of  Ending Fund Balance

a) Nonspendable

Rev olv ing Cash 9711 0.00 0.00 0.00

Stores 9712 0.00 0.00 0.00

Prepaid Items 9713 0.00 0.00 0.00

All Others 9719 0.00 0.00 0.00

b) Legally  Restricted Balance 9740 0.00 0.00 0.00

c) Committed



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 2 Printed: 3/6/2024 9:49 PM

Cardiff Elementary 
San Diego County

2023-24 Second Interim
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects

Expenditures by Object

37680070000000 
Form 40I 

E829HXN4GZ(2023-24)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year
Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00

Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00

d) Assigned

Other Assignments 9780 573,221.55 506,221.55 506,221.55

e) Unassigned/Unappropriated

Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00

Unassigned/Unappropriated Amount 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00

FEDERAL REVENUE

FEMA 8281 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Federal Rev enue 8290 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, FEDERAL REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER STATE REVENUE

Pass-Through Rev enues f rom State Sources 8587 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Calif ornia Clean Energy  Jobs Act 6230 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other State Rev enue All Other 8590 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER STATE REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE

Other Local Rev enue

Community  Redev elopment Funds Not Subject to
LCFF Deduction 8625 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Sales

Sale of  Equipment/Supplies 8631 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Leases and Rentals 8650 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Interest 8660 300.00 300.00 10,715.68 300.00 0.00 0.0%

Net Increase (Decrease) in the Fair Value of
Inv estments 8662 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Local Rev enue

All Other Local Rev enue 8699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transf ers In f rom All Others 8799 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER LOCAL REVENUE 300.00 300.00 10,715.68 300.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, REVENUES 300.00 300.00 10,715.68 300.00

CLASSIFIED SALARIES

Classif ied Support Salaries 2200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Classif ied Superv isors' and Administrators' Salaries 2300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Clerical, Technical and Of f ice Salaries 2400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Classif ied Salaries 2900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CLASSIFIED SALARIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

STRS 3101-3102 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

PERS 3201-3202 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OASDI/Medicare/Alternativ e 3301-3302 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Health and Welf are Benef its 3401-3402 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Unemploy ment Insurance 3501-3502 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Workers' Compensation 3601-3602 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OPEB, Allocated 3701-3702 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OPEB, Activ e Employ ees 3751-3752 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Employ ee Benef its 3901-3902 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 3 Printed: 3/6/2024 9:49 PM

Cardiff Elementary 
San Diego County

2023-24 Second Interim
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects

Expenditures by Object

37680070000000 
Form 40I 

E829HXN4GZ(2023-24)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year
Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

TOTAL, EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

BOOKS AND SUPPLIES

Books and Other Ref erence Materials 4200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Materials and Supplies 4300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Noncapitalized Equipment 4400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, BOOKS AND SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING EXPENDITURES

Subagreements f or Serv ices 5100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Trav el and Conf erences 5200 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Insurance 5400-5450 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Operations and Housekeeping Serv ices 5500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Rentals, Leases, Repairs, and Noncapitalized
Improv ements 5600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers of  Direct Costs 5710 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Transf ers of  Direct Costs - Interf und 5750 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Prof essional/Consulting Serv ices and Operating
Expenditures 5800 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Communications 5900 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, SERVICES AND OTHER OPERATING
EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CAPITAL OUTLAY

Land 6100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Land Improv ements 6170 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Buildings and Improv ements of  Buildings 6200 250,000.00 370,000.00 162,140.07 370,000.00 0.00 0.0%

Books and Media f or New School Libraries or Major
Expansion of  School Libraries 6300 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Equipment 6400 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Equipment Replacement 6500 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Lease Assets 6600 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Subscription Assets 6700 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, CAPITAL OUTLAY 250,000.00 370,000.00 162,140.07 370,000.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transfers of Indirect
Costs)

Other Transf ers Out

Transf ers of  Pass-Through Rev enues

To Districts or Charter Schools 7211 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To County  Of f ices 7212 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To JPAs 7213 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Transf ers Out to All Others 7299 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Debt Serv ice

Debt Serv ice - Interest 7438 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Debt Serv ice - Principal 7439 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER OUTGO (excluding Transf ers of
Indirect Costs) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, EXPENDITURES 250,000.00 370,000.00 162,140.07 370,000.00

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN

From: General Fund/CSSF 8912 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: Fund-Di, Version 3 Page 4 Printed: 3/6/2024 9:49 PM

Cardiff Elementary 
San Diego County

2023-24 Second Interim
Special Reserve Fund for Capital Outlay Projects

Expenditures by Object

37680070000000 
Form 40I 

E829HXN4GZ(2023-24)

Description Resource
Codes

Object
Codes

Original
Budget
(A)

Board
Approved
Operating
Budget
(B)

Actuals To
Date
(C)

Projected
Year
Totals
(D)

Difference
(Col B &
D)
(E)

% Diff
Column
B & D
(F)

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers In 8919 145,000.00 198,000.00 0.00 198,000.00 0.00 0.0%

(a) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS IN 145,000.00 198,000.00 0.00 198,000.00 0.00 0.0%

INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT

To: General Fund/CSSF 7612 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

To: State School Building Fund/County  School
Facilities Fund 7613 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Authorized Interf und Transf ers Out 7619 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(b) TOTAL, INTERFUND TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

OTHER SOURCES/USES

SOURCES

Proceeds

Proceeds f rom Sale/Lease-Purchase of
Land/Buildings 8953 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Other Sources

Transf ers f rom Funds of  Lapsed/Reorganized
LEAs 8965 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Long-Term Debt Proceeds

Proceeds f rom Certif icates of  Participation 8971 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom Leases 8972 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom Lease Rev enue Bonds 8973 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Proceeds f rom SBITAs 8974 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Financing Sources 8979 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(c) TOTAL, SOURCES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

USES

Transf ers of  Funds f rom Lapsed/Reorganized LEAs 7651 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

All Other Financing Uses 7699 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(d) TOTAL, USES 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

CONTRIBUTIONS

Contributions f rom Unrestricted Rev enues 8980 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

Contributions f rom Restricted Rev enues 8990 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

(e) TOTAL, CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%

TOTAL, OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/USES

(a - b + c - d + e) 145,000.00 198,000.00 0.00 198,000.00



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: MYPI, Version 6 Page 1 Printed: 3/6/2024 9:50 PM

2023-24 Second Interim
Cardiff Elementary General Fund 37 68007 0000000
San Diego County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI

Unrestricted/Restricted E829HXN4GZ(2023-24)

Description Object
Codes

Projected Year
Totals

(Form 01I)
(A)

%
Change

(Cols. C-A/A)
(B)

2024-25
Projection

(C)

%
Change

(Cols. E-C/C)
(D)

2025-26
Projection

(E)

(Enter projections f or subsequent y ears 1 and 2 in Columns C and E;

current y ear - Column A - is extracted)

A. REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

1. LCFF/Rev enue Limit Sources 8010-8099 11,544,990.00 3.41% 11,938,146.00 2.89% 12,282,902.00

2. Federal Rev enues 8100-8299 348,939.91 17.50% 410,000.00 .49% 412,000.00

3. Other State Rev enues 8300-8599 1,181,109.16 6.09% 1,253,000.00 11.49% 1,397,021.00

4. Other Local Rev enues 8600-8799 698,572.00 .35% 701,000.00 3.42% 725,000.00

5. Other Financing Sources

a. Transf ers In 8900-8929 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00

b. Other Sources 8930-8979 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00

c. Contributions 8980-8999 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00

6. Total (Sum lines A1 thru A5c) 13,773,611.07 3.84% 14,302,146.00 3.60% 14,816,923.00

B. EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES

1. Certif icated Salaries

a. Base Salaries 5,745,964.37 5,975,802.37

b. Step & Column Adjustment 229,838.00 239,031.00

c. Cost-of -Liv ing Adjustment 0.00 0.00

d. Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00

e. Total Certif icated Salaries (Sum lines B1a thru B1d) 1000-1999 5,745,964.37 4.00% 5,975,802.37 4.00% 6,214,833.37

2. Classif ied Salaries

a. Base Salaries 2,043,093.70 2,097,572.70

b. Step & Column Adjustment 54,479.00 72,783.00

c. Cost-of -Liv ing Adjustment 0.00 0.00

d. Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00

e. Total Classif ied Salaries (Sum lines B2a thru B2d) 2000-2999 2,043,093.70 2.67% 2,097,572.70 3.47% 2,170,355.70

3. Employ ee Benef its 3000-3999 3,352,471.07 6.98% 3,586,569.00 3.89% 3,726,032.00

4. Books and Supplies 4000-4999 372,737.00 1.30% 377,566.00 1.08% 381,650.00

5. Serv ices and Other Operating Expenditures 5000-5999 1,262,451.27 1.39% 1,280,000.00 .78% 1,290,000.00

6. Capital Outlay 6000-6999 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00

7. Other Outgo (excluding Transf ers of  Indirect Costs) 7100-7299, 7400-
7499 609,226.00 .93% 614,865.00 2.02% 627,259.00

8. Other Outgo - Transf ers of  Indirect Costs 7300-7399 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00

9. Other Financing Uses

a. Transf ers Out 7600-7629 198,000.00 (49.49%) 100,000.00 (100.00%) 0.00

b. Other Uses 7630-7699 0.00 0.00% 0.00 0.00% 0.00

10. Other Adjustments 0.00 0.00

11. Total (Sum lines B1 thru B10) 13,583,943.41 3.30% 14,032,375.07 2.69% 14,410,130.07

C. NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN FUND BALANCE

(Line A6 minus line B11) 189,667.66 269,770.93 406,792.93

D. FUND BALANCE

1. Net Beginning Fund Balance (Form 01I, line F1e) 3,233,473.45 3,423,141.11 3,692,912.04

2. Ending Fund Balance (Sum lines C and D1) 3,423,141.11 3,692,912.04 4,099,704.97

3. Components of  Ending Fund Balance (Form 01I)

a. Nonspendable 9710-9719 0.00 0.00 0.00

b. Restricted 9740 2,029,796.12 2,390,711.88 2,774,943.68

c. Committed

1. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00

2. Other Commitments 9760 0.00 0.00 0.00

d. Assigned 9780 0.00 0.00 0.00

e. Unassigned/Unappropriated



California Dept of Education
SACS Financial Reporting Software - SACS V8
File: MYPI, Version 6 Page 2 Printed: 3/6/2024 9:50 PM

2023-24 Second Interim
Cardiff Elementary General Fund 37 68007 0000000
San Diego County Multiyear Projections Form MYPI

Unrestricted/Restricted E829HXN4GZ(2023-24)

Description Object
Codes

Projected Year
Totals

(Form 01I)
(A)

%
Change

(Cols. C-A/A)
(B)

2024-25
Projection

(C)

%
Change

(Cols. E-C/C)
(D)

2025-26
Projection

(E)

1. Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00

2. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 1,393,344.99 1,302,200.16 1,324,761.29

f . Total Components of  Ending Fund Balance

(Line D3f  must agree with line D2) 3,423,141.11 3,692,912.04 4,099,704.97

E. AVAILABLE RESERVES (Unrestricted except as noted)

1. General Fund

a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00

b. Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00

c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 1,393,345.03 1,302,200.16 1,324,761.29

d. Negativ e Restricted Ending Balances

(Negativ e resources 2000-9999) 979Z (.04) 0.00 0.00

2. Special Reserv e Fund - Noncapital Outlay  (Fund 17)

a. Stabilization Arrangements 9750 0.00 0.00 0.00

b. Reserv e f or Economic Uncertainties 9789 0.00 0.00 0.00

c. Unassigned/Unappropriated 9790 0.00 0.00 0.00

3. Total Av ailable Reserv es - by  Amount (Sum lines E1 thru E2c) 1,393,344.99 1,302,200.16 1,324,761.29

4. Total Av ailable Reserv es - by  Percent (Line E3 div ided by  Line F3c) 10.26% 9.28% 9.19%

F. RECOMMENDED RESERVES

1. Special Education Pass-through Exclusions

For districts that serv e as the administrativ e unit (AU) of  a

special education local plan area (SELPA):

a. Do y ou choose to exclude f rom the reserv e calculation

the pass-through f unds distributed to SELPA members? No

b. If  y ou are the SELPA AU and are excluding special

education pass-through f unds:

1. Enter the name(s) of  the SELPA(s):

NCCSE

2. Special education pass-through f unds

(Column A: Fund 10, resources 3300-3499, 6500-6540 and 6546

objects 7211-7213 and 7221-7223; enter projections f or

subsequent y ears 1 and 2 in Columns C and E) 0.00 0.00 0.00

2. District ADA

Used to determine the reserv e standard percentage lev el on line F3d

(Col. A: Form AI, Estimated P-2 ADA column, Lines A4 and C4; enter projections) 594.00 577.00 574.00

3. Calculating the Reserv es

a. Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Line B11) 13,583,943.41 14,032,375.07 14,410,130.07

b. Plus: Special Education Pass-through Funds (Line F1b2, if  Line F1a is No) 0.00 0.00 0.00

c. Total Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (Line F3a plus line F3b) 13,583,943.41 14,032,375.07 14,410,130.07

d. Reserv e Standard Percentage Lev el

(Ref er to Form 01CSI, Criterion 10 f or calculation details) 4% 4% 4%

e. Reserv e Standard - By  Percent (Line F3c times F3d) 543,357.74 561,295.00 576,405.20

f . Reserv e Standard - By  Amount

(Ref er to Form 01CSI, Criterion 10 f or calculation details) 80,000.00 80,000.00 80,000.00

g. Reserv e Standard (Greater of  Line F3e or F3f ) 543,357.74 561,295.00 576,405.20

h. Av ailable Reserv es (Line E3) Meet Reserv e Standard (Line F3g) YES YES YES



   District Financial Services | Financial Accounting & Reporting Page 1 of 2

 ACTUALS TO MONTH OF:  LEAID  BUSINESS UNIT 

JANUARY 68007 00700 District's authorizing signature

JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE

 $        3,614,785  $        3,245,829  $        2,667,382  $        1,595,955  $           747,490  $           589,814  $        3,369,660  $        3,649,047  $        2,986,316  $        2,380,947  $        4,311,481  $        4,498,728 

1.1 S 8011 LCFF  $             57,996  $             57,996  $             57,996  $             57,996  $                      -  $                      -  $             23,199  $             26,292  $             26,292  $             26,292  $             26,292  $             26,293  $               386,644  $               386,644 
1.2 S 8021-8046 Property Taxes  $             32,282  $           173,574  $             47,309  $           129,575  $           451,152  $        3,766,964  $        1,668,423  $           275,239  $           275,239  $        2,831,657  $        1,266,098  $             92,040  $           11,009,551  $           11,009,551 
1.3 S 8012 EPA  $                      -  $                      -  $             30,412  $                      -  $                      -  $             30,411  $                      -  $                      -  $             30,412  $                      -  $                      -  $             29,365  $               120,600  $               120,600 
1.4 S 8047 RDA Residual Balance & CRD  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                          -  $                          - 
1.5 S 8096 Charter In Lieu Taxes  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $              (2,000)  $              (1,750)  $              (1,750)  $              (1,750)  $            (17,750)  $                (25,000)  $                (25,000)
1.6 S 8097  $                      -  $                      -  $                 136  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $             12,524  $                      -  $                      -  $             37,435  $                 50,095  $                 50,095 
1.7 A Multiple Other Revenue Sources  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                          -  $                          - 

TOTAL LCFF SOURCES  $             90,278  $           231,570  $           135,853  $           187,571  $           451,152  $        3,797,375  $        1,691,622  $           299,531  $           342,717  $        2,856,199  $        1,290,640  $           167,383  $           11,541,890  $           11,541,890 

2.1 A 8110 Impact Aid  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                          -  $                          - 
2.2 S 8181&8182 Special Education  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                          -  $               139,588 
2.3 S/A 8285 9010 roll-up Federal Pass Through  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                          -  $                          - 
2.4 S 8290 3010&3025 Title I - Fed Cash Mgmt System  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $             16,250  $                      -  $                      -  $             16,250  $                 32,500  $                 65,000 
2.5 S 8290 4035 Title II - Fed Cash Mgmt System  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $               6,848  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                   6,848  $                          - 
2.6 S 8290 4201&4203 Title III - Fed Cash Mgmt System  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                          -  $                          - 
2.7 A Multiple Other Federal  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                          -  $                          - 
2.8 M 8220&8290 Multiple  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                          -  $                          - 
2.9 M 8290 3212  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $             65,926  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                 65,926  $                 51,616 
2.11 M 8290 3213&3214  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                          -  $                 92,736 
2.12 M 8290 3216-3219  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $             86,759  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                 86,759  $                          - 

TOTAL FEDERAL REVENUE  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $           159,533  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $             16,250  $                      -  $                      -  $             16,250  $               192,033  $               348,940 

3.1 S 8311-8319 6500&6510  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                          -  $                          - 
3.2 M 8311-8319 PA Recomputations CY & PY  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                          -  $                          - 
3.3 S 8550 Mandate Block  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $             22,620  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                 107  $                 22,727  $                 22,727 
3.4 S 8560 Lottery  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $             10,486  $                      -  $                      -  $             59,928  $                      -  $                      -  $             35,616  $                      -  $             35,616  $               141,645  $               142,462 
3.5 S 8590 2600  $             25,519  $             25,519  $             34,895  $             25,519  $                      -  $                      -  $             10,208  $             15,819  $             15,819  $             15,819  $             15,819  $          (184,936)  $                          -  $                          - 
3.6 S 8590 6547  $             11,099  $             11,099  $             11,099  $             11,099  $                      -  $                      -  $               4,439  $               5,032  $               5,032  $               5,032  $               5,032  $            (68,961)  $                          -  $                          - 
3.7 O 8590 7690 STRS On-Behalf - Revenue  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $           649,771  $               649,771  $               649,771 
3.8 A Multiple Other State  $                      -  $                      -  $             14,592  $             14,592  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                 570  $                      -  $           233,198  $               262,952  $               262,952 
3.9 M 8520&8590 Multiple Other State (One-Time Funding)  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $           147,974  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $               147,974  $               103,197 

TOTAL OTHER STATE REVENUE  $             36,618  $             36,618  $             60,586  $           209,670  $             22,620  $                      -  $             74,575  $             20,850  $             20,850  $             57,036  $             20,850  $           664,795  $            1,225,069  $            1,181,109 

4.1 S 8792 SPED  $             23,992  $             24,570  $             43,706  $             43,706  $             43,706  $             43,706  $             43,706  $             19,813  $             19,813  $             19,813  $             19,813  $           127,027  $               473,372  $               473,372 
4.2 A Multiple Other Local  $               4,616  $             13,993  $             19,500  $             28,457  $             54,056  $             36,781  $             18,236  $             19,335  $             10,384  $             18,893  $             40,162  $                      -  $               264,413  $               225,200 

TOTAL OTHER LOCAL REVENUE  $             28,608  $             38,563  $             63,206  $             72,163  $             97,762  $             80,487  $             61,942  $             39,148  $             30,197  $             38,707  $             59,975  $           127,027  $               737,785  $               698,572 

5.1 A 8900-8998 Transfers In & Other Sources  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                          -  $                          - 
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                          -  $                          - 

TOTAL REVENUE  $           155,504  $           306,751  $           259,645  $           628,938  $           571,534  $        3,877,862  $        1,828,138  $           359,529  $           410,014  $        2,951,941  $        1,371,466  $           975,455  $           13,696,777  $           13,770,511 

6.1 A 1000-1999 Certificated  $             50,422  $           483,331  $           526,190  $           516,928  $           526,995  $           513,931  $           521,568  $           499,463  $           498,231  $           496,409  $           504,558  $           633,356  $            5,771,383  $            5,745,964 
6.2 A 2000-2999 Classified  $             76,973  $           142,972  $           181,186  $           172,897  $           158,270  $           180,630  $           159,345  $           160,027  $           182,804  $           153,680  $           188,516  $           228,949  $            1,986,247  $            2,043,094 
6.3 A 3000-3999 Benefits  $             44,594  $           185,422  $           221,230  $           213,406  $           212,559  $           214,706  $           220,563  $           231,842  $           236,571  $           228,100  $           240,556  $           283,719  $            2,533,267  $            2,702,700 
6.4 O 3101-3112 7690 STRS On-Behalf - Expense  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $           649,771  $               649,771  $               649,771 
6.5 M 1000-3999 Salaries & Benefits (One-Time Funding)  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                          -  $                          - 

TOTAL SALARIES & BENEFITS  $           171,988  $           811,725  $           928,606  $           903,231  $           897,824  $           909,266  $           901,475  $           891,332  $           917,606  $           878,189  $           933,630  $        1,795,795  $           10,940,668  $           11,141,529 

7.1 A 4000-4999 Supplies  $           147,104  $             27,125  $             29,994  $             33,173  $             19,737  $             11,207  $             12,086  $             14,498  $             12,657  $             33,755  $             39,629  $             14,705  $               395,671  $               372,737 
7.2 A 5500-5599 Utilities  $               7,515  $             16,326  $             28,507  $             36,638  $             28,339  $             17,387  $             30,650  $             18,614  $             15,168  $             18,322  $             15,452  $             20,267  $               253,184  $               232,000 
7.3 A 5000-5999 Other Services (Excl. Utilities)  $             53,179  $             43,325  $           171,000  $           100,032  $             66,853  $           133,364  $           107,234  $             98,038  $             69,209  $             90,954  $             90,408  $           126,675  $            1,150,271  $            1,022,451 
7.4 A 6000-6999 Capital  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $             51,257  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                 51,257  $                          - 
7.5 O 7200-7299 Pass Through Revenues  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                          -  $                          - 
7.6 A 7000-7998 Transfers Out, Other Uses & Outgo  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                 360  $           201,657  $                 340  $                 120  $                (222)  $                 743  $                 186  $           105,101  $             49,259  $               357,543  $               807,226 
7.7 M 4000-7998  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                          -  $                          - 

2/15/24 A. Wilmot

      BEGINNING BALANCE: 

CARDIFF ELEMENTARY           2023-24 CASHFLOW
 UPDATE DATE  BUSINESS ADVISOR 

TOTAL
July - June 30th

FIRST INTERIM 
2023-24

LCFF SOURCES

Special Education - Prop Tax Transfer

8000-8099

FEDERAL REVENUE

8300-8599

Other Federal (One-Time Funding)
One-Time Funding ESSER II  (Obligate by 9/30/2023 )
One-Time Funding ESSER III  (Obligate by 9/30/2024 )
One-Time Funding ELO Grant (Obligate by *)

8100-8299

OTHER STATE REVENUE
PA Sp. Ed. (SELPA Administrator & Infant)

PA Expanded Learning Opportunities Program (TK/K-6)
PA SpEd Early Intervention Preschool Grant

OTHER EXPENDITURES

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE
PA Special Education - Pass Through

8600-8799

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES

8900-8998

8000-8998

SALARIES & BENEFITS

1000-3999

Other Expenditures (One-Time Funding)



   District Financial Services | Financial Accounting & Reporting Page 2 of 2

 ACTUALS TO MONTH OF:  LEAID  BUSINESS UNIT 

JANUARY 68007 00700 District's authorizing signature

JULY AUGUST SEPTEMBER OCTOBER NOVEMBER DECEMBER JANUARY FEBRUARY MARCH APRIL MAY JUNE

 $        3,614,785  $        3,245,829  $        2,667,382  $        1,595,955  $           747,490  $           589,814  $        3,369,660  $        3,649,047  $        2,986,316  $        2,380,947  $        4,311,481  $        4,498,728 

2/15/24 A. Wilmot

      BEGINNING BALANCE: 

CARDIFF ELEMENTARY           2023-24 CASHFLOW
 UPDATE DATE  BUSINESS ADVISOR 

TOTAL
July - June 30th

FIRST INTERIM 
2023-24

TOTAL OTHER EXPENDITURES  $           207,798  $             86,777  $           229,501  $           170,203  $           316,586  $           162,299  $           201,347  $           130,928  $             97,777  $           143,217  $           250,589  $           210,906  $            2,207,926  $            2,434,414 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES  $           379,786  $           898,501  $        1,158,107  $        1,073,434  $        1,214,409  $        1,071,565  $        1,102,822  $        1,022,260  $        1,015,383  $        1,021,406  $        1,184,219  $        2,006,701  $           13,148,595  $           13,575,943 

 Beginning Bal  Ending Balance 
8.1 NP 9111-9199 Other Cash Equivalents  $             25,775  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                 25,775 
8.2 NP 9200-9299 Receivables  $          (602,341)  $                      -  $             33,785  $             74,735  $             38,159  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $              (455,662)
8.3 NP 9300-9319 Temporary Loans / Due From  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                          - 
8.4 NP 9320-9499 Other Assets  $          (215,999)  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $              (215,999)

TOTAL ASSETS
(excluding cash 9110)  $        (792,565)  $                      -  $             33,785  $             74,735  $             38,159  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $              (645,886)

Beginning Bal  Ending Balance 
9.1 NP 9500-9599 Payables  $           261,209  $            (47,186)  $            (23,039)  $              (1,506)  $              (6,455)  $               7,628  $              (3,889)  $             11,028  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $               197,791 
9.2 NP 9650-9659 Unearned Revenue  $           367,461  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $               367,461 

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES  $           628,671  $            (47,186)  $            (23,039)  $              (1,506)  $              (6,455)  $               7,628  $              (3,889)  $             11,028  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $               565,252 

Beginning Bal Ending Balance
10.1 NP 9793 Audit Adjustments  $               8,617  $              (8,617)  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                          - 
10.2 NP 9795 Other Restatements  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                          - 
10.3 NP 7999 Expense Suspense  $                (133)  $          (119,522)  $             95,384  $            (23,699)  $            (20,935)  $            (22,931)  $            (30,946)  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $              (122,781)
10.4 NP 8999 Revenue Suspense  $             55,184  $             17,935  $              (4,140)  $            (68,980)  $           502,804  $               3,145  $          (431,665)  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                 74,285 
10.5 NP 9910 Payroll Suspense  $          (152,540)  $           104,144  $               6,563  $               1,006  $              (4,298)  $              (2,776)  $               5,653  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                (42,248)
10.6 NP Multiple Treasury Reconciling Items  $                          - 

TOTAL OTHER ACTIVITY  $            (97,488)  $               2,557  $             97,808  $            (91,672)  $           477,572  $            (22,562)  $          (456,958)  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                (90,744)

 $        2,901,828  $        2,323,381  $        1,595,955  $           747,490  $           245,813  $        3,025,659  $        3,305,046  $        2,642,315  $        2,036,946  $        3,967,480  $        4,154,727  $        3,123,481  $            3,647,588 

Beginning Bal Ending Balance
11.1 M 9640 TRAN / TTF Principal Amounts  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                          - 
11.2 M 8660 TRAN / TTF Premium  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                          - 
11.3 M 5800 TRAN / TTF Issuance Cost & Interest  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                          - 
11.4 M 9135&9640 TRAN / TTF Repayment  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                          - 
11.5 M 9600-9619 Temporary Loans / Due To  $           344,001  $                      -  $                      -  $          (344,001)  $          (344,001)  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $           344,001  $                          - 
11.6 M 9629-9649 Other Liabilities (Excluding TRANs)  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                          - 

TOTAL BORROWING ACTIVITY  $           344,001  $                      -  $                      -  $          (344,001)  $          (344,001)  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $                      -  $           344,001  $                          - 

 $           180,107  $               180,107 

 ENDING CASH BALANCE 9110  $     3,245,829  $     2,667,382  $     1,595,955  $        747,490  $        589,814  $     3,369,660  $     3,649,047  $     2,986,316  $     2,380,947  $     4,311,481  $     4,498,728  $     3,811,483  $         3,811,483 

BORROWING ACTIVITY

4000-7998

1000-7998

ASSETS

9111-9499

CURRENT LIABILITIES

9500-9659

OTHER ACTIVITY

9111-9499

ENDING BALANCE SUBTOTAL
Prior to Borrowing

TOTAL BEGINNING BALANCES (Excluding 9110)
Prior Year Transactions 




